



Salim Mzoughi

Data Scientist

• Contact

Brussels, Koekelberg

+32 499 10 37 86

salim.mzoughi@gmail.com

/in/salim-mzoughi/

• Skills

Operating System:

- Linux & Windows

Programming:

- Python, Javascript



Database:

- MySQL

- nosql

- VERTICA

Machine Learning:

- Classification (Scikit-learn)

- Regression (Scikit-learn)

- Clustering (K-means)

- Deep Learning (TF2.0)



Data visualisation:

- MS Excel

- Tableau

- PowerBI

- Matplotlib

- Seaborn

IDE:

- Jupyter Notebook

- Pycharm

Deploy:

- aws

Languages:

French: C1

English: B2

Dutch: A1

• Various

I have the **Phoenix.brussels** certificate from **Actiris**.

- A premium bonus of 800 euros per month for 6 months is paid directly to the employer.

A 3-year project management experience from conceptualization to completion with vast IT experience.

Advanced understanding of machine learning, algorithmic, statistical tools, and other analytical techniques.

Currently converting to data science engineering and looking for a graduation internship.

• Work History

May 2021 – Currently

Data Scientist Intern

Redpharma, Brussels, Belgium



Missions

- Working on ML models that provide clients with correct brand and sub-brand identification for all products stored by RedPharma.
- help the data engineer to clean, aggregate, and organize the data stored in Vertica database via python algorithms.

2017- 2020

Co-founder and Lead Product Manager

TakiAcademy, Sousse, Tunisia



Missions

- Working on the MVP that established the first educational platform in Tunisia and contributing to making it an e- learning local leader.
- Designing product development plans, marketing strategies and market expansion approaches.
- Product management and features design
- Overseeing the product's development and maintenance from inception to evaluation

Accomplishments:

- Increasing the number of users from 500 students per year (2017) to 3000 students per year (2020).
- Income increased by 800% between 2017 and 2020.
- Increasing the size of the company from 10 employees in 2017 to 35 employees in 2020.

• Education

2019 - Current

Computer Engineering Degree

L'école-IT - Belgium



- Data Science specialty

2014 - 2017

Bachelor of Science: Computer Networking and Telecommunications

ISITCOM Hammam Sousse - Tunisia



- A certified Science, IT and Communication Technology Senior Technician (ISTC)